

Tél.: 819 422-3528 Téléc.: 819 422-3796 www.lowquebec.ca

May 12, 2025

BOIL WATER ADVISORY LIFTED

NOTICE TO RESIDENCES AND BUSINESSES SERVED BY THE TOWNSHIP OF LOW'S SECTOR LOW WATER SYSTEM

Further to the boil water advisory that was in effect for citizens served by the Low sector aqueduct, we wish to inform you that the water analysis results have returned to compliance. Consequently, the boil-water advisory has been lifted.

To receive relevant communications about the municipality in a timely manner, we ask that you register for the automated notification system on our website at www.lowquebec.ca by clicking the My Account button at the top right or by calling the municipal office. You can receive information by phone, text message or email.

Director General and Clerk-Treasurer Municipality of the Township of Low

Tel: 819-422-3528 extension 201

direction@lowquebec.ca